
Updated with quote from Keller 
business: H&H Painting for a total of 
$7,160. These updates are reflected in 
sections II. B.

Update: $8,188.38

Update: $4,094.19







































From: Trey Grant
To: Mary Meier
Subject: Fwd: H & H Painting Estimate for Exterior: Complete
Date: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 1:23:38 PM

Hi Mary,

Here is the estimate/ quote from H&H painting. We want to go with their option #3 for both
the building painting and the siding painting.

This equals $7,150.00

Is there anything else you need from me?

Trey 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Henderson <john@hhpaint.com>
Date: May 6, 2020 at 10:40:25 AM CDT
To: Trey Grant <Trey@thewellchurchkeller.org>
Subject: H & H Painting Estimate for Exterior: Complete

﻿ 

  
                                     
                                                                                                    
DATE:  6 May 2020

TO:  The Well Church
        c/o Trey Grant
        129 Pecan Street
        Keller, TX  76248

H & H Painting is a family owned and operated business.  Our name is important to
us.  Our desire is for you to be extremely satisfied with the look of your home when
the work is complete and to know your home and belongings are safe with us. 

Below is the Estimate you desired from us.  Please check everything written below to
make sure it is what you asked for.  Only added costs will be if you desire more work

mailto:trey@thewellchurchkeller.org
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done or it is discussed and approved by you first.  Thank-you for the opportunity to
Estimate your home: 

Brick Painting:

Preparation:  Pressure-wash the brick to remove as much dirt, grime and
loose paint as possible.  All Red Brick will be primed first so that the paint
will adhere to the brick properly.  Primer will be left to dry overnight.

Painting:  All primed brick will then be painted with a quality Sherwin-
Williams Acrylic Exterior paint, options listed below, in the color you
choose.  We will use a Satin sheen unless you tell me different.

Option #1:  Option #1:  Price includes all other materials and labor
using Sherwin-Williams A100 Acrylic Exterior Paint:  15 Year
Guarantee paint:  $3050.00
Option #2:  Price includes all other materials and labor using
Sherwin-Williams Resilience Acrylic Exterior Paint:  Limited
Lifetime Paint:  $3275.00
Option #3: Price includes all other materials and labor using Sherwin-
Williams Emerald Rain Refresh Acrylic Exterior Paint:  Lifetime
Guarantee paint:  $3685.00 *      

* Best Paint available for exteriors!  This paint will allow dirt to just
wash off with rain or water hose, keeping the building looking new! 

Wood Painting:

Preparation:  Pressure-wash the Wood to be painted and leave it to dry
overnight.  

Repairs:  Tear-out old rotten Soffit material in front (approx. 16" x 10') and
replace with new stock.  Also, tear-out rotten Soffit material on East Side
(approx. 36" x 16") and replace with new stock.  There is also a Side Door
& Frame that needs to be replaced, please let us know and we can give you
a price for that.  Lastly, tear-off bad 1" x  1/2" trim around door and
replace..

Painting:  All Siding, Fascia, Soffit, Porch roofs and 9 wooden windows
will be painted with a quality Sherwin-Williams Acrylic Exterior paint,
options listed below, in the color you choose.  Satin Sheen will be used
unless you want something different.

Option #1:  Price includes all other materials and labor using
Sherwin-Williams A100 Acrylic Exterior Paint:  15 Year Guarantee
paint:  $2775.00
Option #2:  Price includes all other materials and labor using
Sherwin-Williams Resilience Acrylic Exterior Paint:  Limited
Lifetime Paint:  $2995.00
Option #3: Price includes all other materials and labor using Sherwin-



Williams Emerald Rain Refresh Acrylic Exterior Paint:  Lifetime
Guarantee paint:  $3475.00 *      

* This paint will allow dirt to just wash off with rain or water hose,
keeping the house looking new!  Even rain gutters will not show
water streaks!

Trey, thanks for letting us give an estimate on the work to be done.  I have been
doing this type of work for over 46 years and know how to do it right.  Just let us
know and we can get the job on our schedule.

We only use quality paints.  Never Contractor grade!  If you desire a vivid colors, such as
bright red or yellow, there is extra charges due to the special primers and procedures it
takes for these colors.  Please check with us on colors.  

On exterior painting, more than one color can result in added costs.
Please verify the Estimate to make sure it covers all your needs.

Jobs require partial payment the day we arrive to start your work. Signed receipts available.

Please let us know ASAP if you want us to do your work.  Our schedule fills quickly.
If you have any questions or comments, please call (817) 431-0363 or e-mail: 
john@hhpaint.com

By Signing this estimate, or approval via email, the customer accepts the scope of
the work and prices as stated above.  Any removal of work on your part could
result in higher items costs.  This is to be signed upon arrival at the job site.

_____________________________________________________   
____________________
Customers Signature                                                                        Date
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